This large house has a protrusion on the second floor which creates the roof of the small porch below. This is situated slightly right of the center of the building. The porch has a square spindle railing and square columns. There are two large exterior chimneys on the front of the house, and the symmetry of their placement accentuates how off-center the porch and entryway are. There are other entrances on the east side of the house to the different apartments. The first story of the house has horizontal vinyl siding, but the second story has wood shingle siding, separated by a flared beltcourse.

Owned by Sarah Cowles Little in 1894, the house was named Judson Cottage. It was used to house missionaries who had returned home as ministers with their children, most of whom attended Oberlin College. It passed through many ministers’ hands, and eventually was divided into three apartments and used primarily by students at Oberlin College. This house and Dickenson Cottage which sits next to it are both tied to Tank Hall because of their missionary associations.

This house sits behind Tank Hall, and is barely visible from the road.
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

3arn Type(s)
n/a

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)